
 
JOHN WARD 
Director of Corporate Services 
 
Contact: Democratic Services 
Email: democraticservices@chichester.gov.uk 

 

East Pallant House 
1 East Pallant 
Chichester 
West Sussex 
PO19 1TY 
Tel: 01243 785166 
www.chichester.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 Notice of Meeting 
 
To All Members of Chichester District Council 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a Special meeting of THE COUNCIL which will be 
held in the Committee Rooms - East Pallant House on Tuesday 8 March 2022 at 2.00 
pm for the transaction of the business set out in the agenda below. 
 

 

 

DIANE SHEPHERD 
Chief Executive 

 

24 February 2022  

AGENDA 
 

1   Declarations of Interests  
 Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 

pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting. 

2   Chair's Announcements  
 Apologies for absence will be notified at this point. 

 
The Chair will make any specific announcements. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE CABINET 
 

To consider the following recommendations of the Cabinet requiring the approval of the 
Council. 
 

3   2022-23 Treasury Management & Investment Strategy and Capital Strategy 
update  

 The Council are requested to consider the report and its appendix as set out on 
pages 9-75 of the Cabinet agenda for 1 March 2022. 
 
At the time of going to print the recommendations to Cabinet to recommend to 
Council were as follows: 
 

1. That the Treasury Management Policy Statement, the Treasury 
Management Strategy Statement, the Investment Strategy and relevant 
Indicators for 2022/23 be approved. 

2. That the Council’s Capital Strategy for 2022/23 to 2026/27 be approved. 

Public Document Pack



4   Budget Spending Plans 2022-23 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 The Council are requested to consider the report and its appendix as set out on 

pages 77-151 of the Cabinet agenda for 1 March 2022. 
 
At the time of going to print the recommendations to Cabinet to recommend to 
Council were as follows: 
 

a) That a net budget requirement of £15,015,600 for 2022-23 be approved.  
b) That Council Tax be increased by £5.00 from £170.81 to £175.81 for a 

Band D equivalent in 2022-23.  
c) That a contribution from the General Fund Reserve of £576,100 be 

approved to help fund the 2022-23 budget.  
d) The capital programme, including the asset renewal programme (appendix 

1c and 1d of the agenda report) be approved.  
e) That a local Council Tax Hardship Reliefs Scheme for 2022-23 giving an 

additional £150 deduction on council tax bills for relevant taxpayers in 
receipt of CTR as set out in paragraph 6.7 of this report, using the £159,916 
grant received in 2021-22.  

 
Amendment Budget Motions were received from Cllr Brown and Cllr Moss in 
line with the Motions Procedure as set out in the Constitution. If duly 
seconded they will be debated at the meeting. The amendments are attached 
to this agenda pack.  

 
OTHER REPORTS 

 

5   Council Tax Resolution  
 

 Please note that officers require the update from the postponed West Sussex 
County Council Full Council meeting due to take place on 18 February 2022 
for this item. Therefore the report will follow. 

6   Exclusion of the press and public  
 There are no restricted items for consideration at this meeting. 
 

NOTES 
 
(1) The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business wherever it is likely that there would be disclosure of ‘exempt information’ as 
defined in section 100A of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.  
 
(2) The press and public may view the report appendices which are not included with 
their copy of the agenda on the Council’s website at Chichester District Council - 
Minutes, agendas and reports unless they contain exempt information.  
 
(3) Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this is 
asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of their intentions before the meeting 
starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted, but these 
should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those undertaking such 
activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for example by oral 
commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash photography. Filming of 



children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience who object should be avoided. 
[Standing Order 11.3 of Chichester District Council’s Constitution]  
 
(4) Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are advised of the 
following:  
 

 Where public meetings are being held at East Pallant House in order to best 
manage the space available members of the public are in the first instance 
asked to listen to the meeting online via the council’s committee pages.  

 Where a member of the public has registered a question they will be invited to 
attend the meeting and will be allocated a seat in the public gallery.  

 It is recommended that all those attending take a lateral flow test prior to the 
meeting.  

 All those attending the meeting are advised to wear face coverings and maintain 
social distancing when moving around the building and/or meeting room.  

 You are advised not to attend any face to face meeting if you have symptoms of 
Covid. 

 
MEMBERS 

 
Mrs E Hamilton 
Mr H Potter 
Mrs T Bangert 
Mr G Barrett 
Miss H Barrie 
Mr M Bell 
Rev J H Bowden 
Mr B Brisbane 
Mr R Briscoe 
Mr J Brown 
Mr A Dignum 
Mrs J Duncton 
Mr J Elliott 
Mr G Evans 
Mrs J Fowler 
Mrs N Graves 
Mr F Hobbs 
Mrs D Johnson 
 

Mr T Johnson 
Mrs E Lintill 
Mrs S Lishman 
Mr G McAra 
Mr A Moss 
Mr S Oakley 
Dr K O'Kelly 
Mr C Page 
Mr D Palmer 
Mrs P Plant 
Mr R Plowman 
Mrs C Purnell 
Mr D Rodgers 
Mrs S Sharp 
Mr A Sutton 
Mrs S Taylor 
Mr P Wilding 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Special Budget Full Council  
8 March 2022 

Motions (in the order received) 
 
Submitted by Cllr Jonathan Brown  
 
Employment of Growth & Sustainability Officer 
 
To employ a full time Growth & Sustainability Officer to promote economic growth in 
the District by supporting local businesses and the creation of local apprenticeships 
and jobs - all in the context of supporting the Climate Emergency Action Plan. 
 

1. Full Time, Two Year role (reviewed in year 2 to determine whether or not to 
incorporate into the base budget) 
 

2. Working in the Economic Development Team (working closely with the 
Environment Team) 

 
Funding for this temporary position to be drawn from reserves: 

 Up to a maximum of £60,000 
 

Commentary 
 
Despite great strides taken to reduce the Council’s carbon footprint we have seen little 
progress towards achieving the our Climate Action Plan’s ambitious goals for lowering area-
wide carbon emissions. 
 
The direction of national policy on climate change is clear, much of the work that needs to be 
done is obvious and there is a national shortage of the skills that will be required to carry out 
home retrofits, vehicle adaptation, etc. There is no reason at all why local businesses should 
not be able with some help to take on and train those who will be needed to meet national 
policy goals. There will be further opportunities like the Green Homes Grants and Solar 
Together for CDC and local businesses to capitalise on – much more so if we are properly 
organised to make bulk applications, to pool knowledge and to share resources. Officers are 
already liaising with working groups as part of CDC’s Climate Emergency Action Plan, but 
there is scope to do much more and much more quickly. 
 
CDC has a number of business-promotion initiatives and our Business Contact Officers will 
give a high priority to ‘green growth’. Nevertheless, there is an enormous amount of work to 
do and CDC can play a leading and coordinating role beyond simply example-setting. The 
creation of this post would enable us to pro-actively drive the transition of the local economy 
to a net zero carbon future, including through the delivery of the Climate Action Plan’s area-
wide targets by: 
 

 Leveraging public spending to unlock government / charitable / private grants and 
inward investment (in a similar manner to CDC funding to CFT unlocks Arts Council 
funding which makes a major economic investment in the District). 

 Complement the Covid Recovery by supporting businesses and inward investment but 
focussing upon environmental sustainability. 

 Do the groundwork to enable us to propose schemes that might be eligible for Levelling 
Up / UK Shared Prosperity funding (when the Government announces how this will 
work). 

 Applying for government grants (e.g. for home insulation, renewable energy, etc.) in a 
proactive, systematic way to get economies of scale; working with local contractors to 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



give them the confidence they need to invest in these activities e.g. taking on 
apprentices, buying tools / hiring people who will enable them to bring down the unit 
cost of doing this sort of work, which we know will be required for many years to come. 

 Leading on communications with external partners to promote progress towards our 
Climate Action Plan targets. i.e. Not with the eco-activists but with the education, 
health, transport and business sectors, etc. To share best practice, pool resources, 
apply for grant funding, learn what gaps exists that CDC might be able to help fill, etc. 

 
By the summer of 2022 further information should be available on the level and shape of local 
support that will be provided to businesses through WSCC’s ‘Helping SME business prepare 
for a low carbon economy’ project that comes from the West Sussex Economic Recovery Fund 
2021-2024. While it will not be possible to apply for funding to support this or any other officer 
post, having an officer in place who is dedicated to leading the economic changes required 
will put us in a good position to ensure that Chichester District benefits. While we could wait 
to see exactly what this project will propose, employing a dedicated officer will enable us to 
get ahead of the curve and begin working with businesses right away to help make wider 
changes and to seize grant opportunities that will become available. 
 
While the role will initially be funded from reserves as a pilot, the intention is that some project 
work will be grant funded and there may be opportunities on a case by case basis to fund 
some of this admin. from those grants. Furthermore, as local businesses seek to meet their 
moral and increasingly legal climate change obligations, it is anticipated that CDC will be able 
to offer consultancy / management / assistance as a commercial service or at least on a ‘cost 
recovery’ basis. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Submitted by Cllr Adrian Moss  
 
Employment of Landscaper Officer 
 
To employ a full time Landscape Officer to provide specialist landscape design advice 
on development management matters and to monitor and manage the discharge of 
conditions on development sites. 
 

1. Full Time Two Year role (reviewed in year 2 to determine whether or not to 
incorporate into the base budget) 

2. Working in the Planning Team 
 

Funding for this temporary position to be drawn from reserves: 

 £56,000 
 
Commentary 
 
Landscape is increasingly a vital part of the Council’s role in protecting and enhancing natural 
habitats. 
 
This role is to provide a positive support function to the existing Planning teams in 
Development Management, Enforcement and Planning Policy. 
Indicative roles 
 

 To provide specialist landscape design advice to both internal and external 
customers, relating to the council’s statutory and non-statutory planning functions, 
including the preparation of Landscape Visual Impact Assessments (LVIAs). 

 Guidance on master planning the landscape in and between new developments across 
the District, including but not limited to within and around the Strategic Wildlife 
Corridors. 

 To evaluate design quality of landscape architectural features. 

 Assist with Local Plan policies including on landscape impacts, biodiversity net gain, 
green infrastructure, etc. 

 Support Planning officers in negotiation with Developers in the delivery of Council 
planning policy, including assisting with sustainable transport / active travel work 
within and between sites. 

 Responsible for providing landscape advice on all development management 
matters, including pre-application enquiries, applications, discharge of conditions, 
appeals and the monitoring and enforcement of planning conditions. 

 Provide landscape reports, statements and evidence and act as an expert witness 
on representing or advising the council at meetings, appeal hearings, court 
appearances and public enquiries.  

 Undertaking site visits to formulate recommendations, liaising with the relevant 
planning officer and developers / site promoters. 

 Ensuring planning decisions comply with statutory responsibilities related to the 
protection of landscapes and comply with  
 

o Local Plan Landscape and Character policy requirements.  
o the Council’s Climate Change Action plan and environmental policies. 

 
This role is budgeted at an indicative level of Chichester District Council Grade F post 
including salary, supplement, National Insurance, Pension and Car Allowance.  
The role is expected to reduce the requirement for the use of external consultants employed 
by the Council at appeals and in the preparation of Planning policy and to mitigate 

Page 3



enforcement costs. As such, this post is expected to result in savings to the Planning 
Department’s Services Budget (which covers professional and consultancy services), which 
should also be borne in mind when the post is reviewed. 

Page 4


	Agenda
	4 Budget Spending Plans 2022-23

